



MUNICIPALITY ^{of} PRINCETON

Office of Tax Collection

400 Witherspoon St.

Princeton, NJ 08540

(609) 924-1058

ttisdale@princetonnj.gov

MEMORANDUM

To: Mark Freda, *Mayor*
Mia Sacks, *Council President*
Leighton Newlin, *Councilman*
Eve Niedergang, *Councilwoman*
David Cohen, *Councilman*
Leticia Fraga, *Councilwoman*
Michelle Pirone Lambros, *Councilwoman*

From: Tammie Tisdale, *Tax Collector*

Subject: 100% Exempt Veteran

Date: October 27, 2025

This resolution authorizes cancellation of property taxes for a 100% disable veteran in the amount of \$43,820.92 location – 371 Riverside Dr. effective date of 12/30/24 and going forward. Due to Assessor error this property was not included in the field book for 2025 and a second resolution needed to be created.